
 
 

 

 

 

February 13, 2025 

Addendum No. 02 

File Reference Number: RFP 2024 057 

Title: Sale and Disposal of Scrap Metals 

RE: Clarifications/Questions 

Please refer to the following information/clarification:  
 
Item 1:  Types & Composition of Scrap Metal: Could you provide details on the types of scrap 
metals available, including: 
 

o Aluminum: (e.g., extrusion, sheet, cast, mixed aluminum) 
o Steel: (e.g., HMS 1 & 2, stainless steel, carbon steel, galvanized steel) 
o Lead: (e.g., soft lead, hard lead, lead-acid batteries) 

 
Answer: All sites, but North Bay, have mixed metals placed in the bins. This varies from steel, 
tin, aluminum, electrical wires and other scrap.  
 
 
Item 2: Pricing & Sales Structure: How does your organization determine pricing for the scrap 
metal? Is it based on market rates (e.g., LME/COMEX), fixed pricing, or an auction-based sale 
process? 
 
Answer: ONTC will utilize the AMM index. Proponents are to bid a % above or below the AMM 
index and provide the category of metals for each site.  
 
 
Item 3: Logistics & Collection Requirements: Are there specific requirements regarding 
transportation, site access, packaging (baled, loose, shredded), or frequency of collection? 
 
Answer: Proponents are responsible for all logistics and freight of scrap bin movement. Site 
access will be granted by ONTC and proponents are to monitor bins and remove and replace 
when needed. We require a dedicated service provider who will monitor these sites and know 
when to exchange. Exchange of bins varies at each location. Local serviceability and 
representation will be critical for success of this contract.  
 
 
Item 4: Contract Terms & Duration: What is the length of the contract? Is this a one-time bulk 
sale, or will there be a recurring supply of scrap metal? 
 
Answer: Contract terms are reflected in the RFP. This is not a one-time bulk sale. This RFP is 
for ongoing services of scrap metal pick up and disposal at all sites listed.  
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This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFP. 
 
Regards, 
 
Ashley Commanda 
Manager, Public Procurement 
Ashley.commanda@ontarionorthland.ca 
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